
Khanchna (tKK Auto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qbe.com >

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 2:41 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc Admin A
Subiect: RE: Mandate Request - Accident lnvolving SGH981T (Ol : QBE - VC012140) AND

SHB5395Y (TP: LKK REF - CC3IQBE 18022581/Jfb3) on 11.12.2018

Hi Khanchna

Thank you for your email.

Please proceed to offer at 53684.53.

Thank you.

Janice Goh

Executive, Claims

Claims I Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6477 1243
Website Linkeciln Ti&itler

&QBE

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna(alkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday,25 September 2019 1:55 PM

To: Jenny Toh <.iennylgb.@g !glg!t>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a @ lkka uto.com>
Subject: Mandate Request - Accident lnvolving SGH981T (Ol : QBE - VC012140) AND SHB5395Y (TP : LKK REF -

CC3IQBE18022s81If b3) on tt.t2.2o78

YOUR REF - VCO1214O

LKK REF - cc3/QBE18022s81^kb3s2

Dear Ms. Jenny,

ACCTDENT TNVOLVTNG VEHTCLES SGH 981T (Or) & sHB s39sY {TP) ON |!/L?/aOL&

We refer to the above matter.

This is a head to rear end collision.

We had informed to the Insured company ofthe TP claim and NCD issues and they agreed to let lnsurance handle.

ln view of the above, we are of the view that BOLA 27 is applica ble.
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Summary to offer to repairer SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD is as follows:

Cost of Repair

Loss of Rental {$115.56 x 8 days) $ 924.48

Loss of lncome (560.00 x 8 days)

REVISED - TO OFFER

S 2,3s3.05

$ 924.48 ($11s.s6 x 8 days)

S 4oo.oo ($5o.oo x 8 days)

$ 7.oo

Breakdown of days is as follows:

**5 doys recommendotion for repoir +l Sundoy + 2 PRS = 8 doys

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

For your approval andfor further instructions please.

Tha nk you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd
DID: 6841 23601 email: l(hanchna@ lkkauto.com I Fax'.6747-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. lf you are

not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is

unauthorised and strictly prohibited. lf you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email

or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent Thursday, 14 March 2019 4:56 PlVl

To: 'eileenfang@ pnhgrp.com'
Cc: Admin A; 'engyc@pnhgrp.com'
SubJect ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NoS. SGH 981T AND sHB 5395Y

ALONG GEYLANG ROAD ON 11 .12,2018

lmportance: High

Our Ref: CC3/QBE1802258ZJfb3

FANG RUIYAN
Policy Holder

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOTVING VEHICTE NOS. SGH 981T AND SHB 5395Y ATONG GEYTANG ROAD

oN 11.12.2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please

contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCDXif any) will be affected and reduced bV 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: Dohkin@lkkauto.com I fax: 674t-4ro8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue r, #02-25 I S(4o89$)

! ,{!! *,*-;-e r; x Savc t/tc Ear*l. Prrirtt on/y urhen n c.ttary.

This e-mail contain conlidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. lf you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



Our Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

l7/-/ ,n"
registered life r / relief driver / taxi shaie driver of SMRT taxi registration number

,, ^ rq 
- 

f' \ )- 
' t.1, )_j:/_t_/____ hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

G,smrct
\,./ 

^uro,orrvc

irDate: rr/rz/)-ar&

("AutoSvs") to deal with all matters arisino out of the accident between mv taxi

*a <GH qff I f ., - 
happened "n lV-'..$f 

'
anO )L'l r/ I ll I -, naD0ene0 OrL

uron '1,
(the ''Accident") on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and Hny claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as Autosvs deems fit in its absolute

discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, lfurther authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve

and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

Name

NRIC No.

Tel No.

Add ress

,( 14 /ly|+a l*!4"."n*., e @
x lll f l\rcV:V
lt"zS )rta

,Rr:r [o i', A;[ tu q !<)o /tJrK I 0
d r:{ : bs- 7 . '(t) [e C (c{'
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Cur acceptance of Your offer

of settlemern wolild nct negato

Oi Prejrrdice 0ur Jrrver's rlght

of recovery for hls/her losses

to (n-1iL1 tJ' I -r,lL tv{Tv

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

lArVe, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD do hereby acknowledge the sum of Singapore Dotlars:
Three Thousand Four Hundred Eiqhtv Four only (5$3.484.00) being full
discharge and satisiaction of all claims against QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Ple Ltd
and their Insured, 'FANG RUIYAN, over damage to my/our vehicle SHB 5395Y from
an accident involving SHB 5395Y and SGH981T aUalong Geylang Road, which
occurred on 11 December 2018 ai about 13:45hrs.

Further, l/we hereby acknowledge and accept that the above said sum paid to me is
'strictly on a without admission of liabiliiy basis'and llwe hereby discharge and
release the said QBE lnsurance {Singapore) Pte Ltd and their Insured 'FANG
RUIYAN, from all claims, demands or action of damages as a result of the said
accident.

Also, l/we hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the said QBE Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever made r:r to be made by
any person or persons on my/our behalf in respect of the said accident.

Your Reference :

Our Reference :

Dated this (day)

SHB 5395Y
vc012140

Without Prejudice
Save As to Costs

r,zol l

FIN/NRIC No.

Address

Please reiurn to:
General Claims Department
QBE lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
1 Raffles Quay
#29-10 South Tower
Singapore 048583
(By Fax: 6534 5356)

r6+

Signature

Seiena Tan

Claimant's Name

tq8?'q +{q Y..

FIN/NRIC No.

Address

,: l'...5cd:ands lrid!:lrral l.3rir ti
,::ir,!i:r.jie 7i7r0a
'-: : i5 i4l? 3888 Fai(: 6t A$i8 7;i21

, ,iri.i;o!n.!!

zi.-lI.',
I ,i ' \

\ 1r1?

Witness's Signature

Witn-ess's Name

Company stamp il applicable
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Custcner Code: 3000 0 53

SMRT 1.LX]S P?E ITD

!lock Unit

5C WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARX E4
STNGAFORE 75?705

sMRt Autorootiw€ a€rvlc€s Pte ltd
251 Nolth Ertdqa Road Shqapole 179102

ter: 5s 53311000 r.x: 55 63340247

Tax Invoice
GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-l
CRN | 1990042802
Invoice No. : IV190500050
Dare ;06.05.2019
Vehicle No, : SHB5 3 95Y
Your Ref No. : 7I'X/12/78/2A50
Our Ref No. : 2449922!
Terms : 30 Days

6eceruul
/,- r.'r- ' \/S' JI O\
hlt',' U | llAY Tnro

,a'/E
.e Clajrns *l
Y.l"^ Drp"a^uq -&/\tr,e .ee9/

Description Qty uiut
Cost

AmountAdd / (Discount)
* lr[ount

Parls
IiEAR BUMPER REIN FORCEMENT

COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY

ITEAR BU}IPER RE INFORCEMENT

P},D, RR BUMPER, RH & LH , 1

P.qD/ RR BUTIPER/ RH & LH , 2

PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & TU , 3

SEA],, RR BUMPER ARM, RH & LI{

RETAINER, RR BUMPER, RH

RE:A,INEB,, RR BUMPER, III
SENL, RR BUMPER . RH

Sl/:'1,, RR BUMPER, LH

Gtj"\F.D, RR BUMPER, LOI/iER

CCVIJR, GU.qRD RR BUMPAR LOI^TER

FILLER, RR BL]MPER , RH

EIL],ER, RR BUMPER , LH

PIXEL STICKER

SENSOR REVERSE

END PANEL SUB.ASSY, BODY LOWER BACK

SEALANT SIKAPLEX

TAIL GATE PANE! SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR

TA]L GAT' BF,CK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH
S UD _I--S S Y

N.LIIE PLATE (HYBRID) , ].UGGAGE

COMPARTMENT DOOR

NA!4I PLATE (PRIUS) . LUGGAGE
CO:,4PTRTMIN? DOOR

1.00 s 318.80
1.00 I423.90
0. 00 s 318.80
2.00 s 3-80
2.00 s 3.80
2.00 s 3.80
2 .00 5 11 .00
0. 00 $ 112 .70
0.00 s 111.50
0.00 s 85.20
0.00 s 85. 20

1.00 $ ss8.30
1.00 5 14.80
0.00 I 119.90
0.00 $ 119.90
2. 00 s 60. 00

0.00 I 180.00
0.00 $ 629.80
0.00 $ 37.00
1.00 $ 929.50
1.00 s 891.20

1.00 s 52.30

1.00 s 52.30

't9.10 s 239.10
105.97 $ 317.93

0,00 s 0.00
1.90 S 5.?0
1.90 $ s.?0
1.90 S 5.70
s.50 s 16.s0
0.00 s 0.00
0.00 s 0.00
0.00 s 0.00
0.00 $ 0.00

13 9. s7 S 418.13
3.70 S 11.10
0 .00 5 0.00
0.00 $ 0.00
0 .00 s 120. 00

0.00 s 0.00
0.00 $ 0. 00

0.00 s 0.00
929 -60 $ 0.00
891.2A S 0.00

13.07 $ 39.23

13.0? s 39. 23

(2s.00 )

{ 25. 00 )

0.00
(25.00 )

(25.00 )

(2s.00 )

(2 5. 00 )

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

(2s.00 )

(2 s. 00 )

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
(100. 00 )

(1o0.oo)

(2s.00 )

(2s.00 )

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

s

s

$

s

s

s

s

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

Authorised Signatu!e
for SMRT Autohotive Services Pte ltd

Paqe l/3 E. & O.E
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custonex Code: 3 0000 63

SMR:T TAXIS PTE LTD

Block Unit

60 WOODI,ANDS INDUSTRIA], PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

sltRt Autoaouive servtces Pte IJld
251 North Elidge Road Slnqaporo 179102

Tef: 65 53311000 Fax: 55 5334024?

Tax Invoice
GST Reg No- : MR-8500001-7
CRN : 1990042802
fnvoice No. : IV1905 000 60
Date :06.05.2019
vehicle No. : SHB53 95Y
Your Ref No. | "17.J../12/ !8 / 2A50
Our Ref No. t 24099221
Terns : 30 Days

Descriptioa Qty Unit
Cost

/ (DiscouDt) Anount

EI,JBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR

STICKER SMRT LOGO

S:IICK5R DECAT 6555 888B

TAIL GATE MOULDING GIASS, BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE DAM, BACK DOOR GLASS
UPPER ADHESIVE

TA]L OATE MOUI,DING I,OWER GLASS .
BACI( DOOR

TAIL GATE MOULD]NG LOWER 6IASS ,
B!,CK DOOR , tH
T.AIL GATE MOUID]NG LOWER GLASS ,
BACK DOOR , RH

SEALANT I,I/SCREEN

AN?E}INA, ETECTRICAL KEY

SPOILER SUB-ASSY/ REAR

NUMBER PLATE FRA1YE

Latrour
10 REPAIR REAR END PANET

1'O RBPA]R REAR PORTION

Othels
TO RESPRAY RE.7\R PANEL

TO RESPRAY RBAR BUMPNR
,,!O I1ESPILAY T]TLER RR BUMPBR I,H

TO R,ESPRAY FIILER RR BUMPER RH

1O RESPMY REAR PANEI

s 0.00 $ 0.00
s 0. 00 s 0.00
s 0.00 5 0. 00

$ 0.00 $ 0. 00

1.00 $ 46.30
1.00 I 7.80
1.00 s 21.60
0.00 $ 29.70
0.00 $ 27.90

0.00 I 19 .70

0 .00 $ 29. 90

0.00 $ 29 .90

0.00 s 37.00
0.00 s 60.30
0. 00 91322. 10

0.00 $ 12 .00

(25.00 )

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

0.00

0. 00

0.00

0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

$ 11.51 I
$ 0.00 $

$ 0.00 $

s 0.00 s

s 0.00 $

$ 0.00 $

5 0.00 s

s 0.00 $

7.80
27.60

0 .00
0 .00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

sub-fotal S 1283.05

1.00 s 100.00
1.00 $ 300.00

1 .00 $ 100.00
1.00 s 200.00
0.00 s 180.00
0 .00 $ 180.00
0.00 $,L80.00

0. 00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0 .00
0 .00
0. 00

0.00

100,00
300 - 00

100. 00

200.00
0.00
0-00
0.00

s

I
s
s

$

s

s

5

$

s

s

$

s

s

Authorj.sed Siqnature
for sMR? Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 2/3 E. & O.E



ffis17ps7y
&d r,.LrroMor-rvE

Custome! Code: 3000063

SIIRT TMIS PT' ITD

Block Uoit

5O .,/,IOCDIANDS INDOSTRIAL PARK E4

SINGAPORE 757705

suRt AutohoEive Servicos Pt6 t-td
251 Nolth Bridg€ Road stngapo.€ 179102

ta:.: 55 53311000 Eax: 65 633{0247

Tax fnvoice
GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN :19900d2802
fnvoice No- : M90500060
Date :06.05.2019
vehic]e No. I SHB5395Y
Your Ref No. | 'lAX/72 /18 /2050
our Ref No. : 2409922\
Terms : 30 Days

Description Qty Unit
Cost

Arhountrdd / (Discount)
* A$ount

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE

TO RESPMY TATLGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH

TO RBSPRAY SPO]LER

'fO CHECK I4iIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

10 APPI.Y RUST-PROOFING ON AEEECTED
ARTA

10 TP}.NSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM

TO TEST AND REEIX REVERSE SENSOR
SYS?EM

TO REMOVE AND REEIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO RNMOVE AND INSTAI,L IUGGAGE
CONIPARTI,'ENT TRIM TO EACfLITATE
RDPAlR.

TO INSPECT RR LIGfiTTNG, MECITANISMS
& TTIATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR
LEAKAGE

TO i'ASH AND VACUUM

fO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

1.00
1.00
0.00
L. 00

1- 00

200.00
80 .00

180.00
30.00
30.00

120.00
30.00

120.00
120.00

120. 00

60 .00
100.00

0. 00

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0.00

0.00
0-00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0. 00

0. 00

200.00
80. 00

0.00
30. 00

30. 00

0.00
30. 00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

$

I
s

$

$

s

$

s

$

s

s

$

$

s

I
$

$

s

$

s

0.00 $

1.00 $

0.00 s

0. 00 $

0.00 s

0.00 I
0.00 s

s

I
s

s

Remark :

Make/Model : PRIUS4
A.ccicient Date : 11. L2,2018

iLB. Paldent' by cheque should be clossed and
made paya.bfe to 'SMRI AutoBotive Sewiceg Pte ltsd'.
lro receipt wlll be lssued uless request€d.

GBAND TOTAI, S 2. 353.05

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 3,/3 E- & O.E



@saear
SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

'['o: Claims Dept

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

MEMORANDUM

Our Ref:

Date:

TAXt12il8/2050/S-r

07.01 .20 r 9

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB5395Y & SGH981T ON ,11.'12.2018

ALONG GEYLAND ROAD (NEAR LORONG 25)

This is to certify that the daily rental rate
is $1 15.56

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third parly
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
LTD

for SHB5395Y

as a result of the
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-1.2t{2Dn1i VahiitF Hllh

Enquire Transaction History
Tranrncllon l{istorY Details

Log Date/Iime: 12Oec2O!B t}gtc/]/t2a

tusetType Vehicle TransactionAmount $7.49

Asset loi SGH981T

Tran5action Type: 18.32lnsurance Enquiry(GIRO Payment) Channelt ExternalA&ncy

User rr): ESASBAHo - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 2o!8r2t2o9oo2a}77l75HALIL ReferenceNo.:

SearchDate/Time: 11Deq201813i45:00

lnsurance company: qiE tr.rsuaeufrsrrucApoRE) PTE LTD

lnformation displayed i5 correctas at the lot dale and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK

ni:

\_.i

nItpsJ,vfl.l€.gov.6gnra/vfl/acton/nuoAgencyI rnLogLrsnng aFuNU I luN-lu!r1EU IUU4E I


